8« FREMONT PAVING and REDI-MIX, INC.

839 MacKenzie Avenue Telephone:
P. O. Box 841 (Bus.) 719 - 275-3264
Canon City, Colorado 81215 (Fax) 719 - 275-8897

November 19, 2019

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

Attn: Patrick Lennberg, Environmental Protection Specialist
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: State Pit, M1990-112
Mr. Lennberg,

This letter is to address the Minerals Reclamation Permit Annual Report for this site and the citizen
complaint that noted a discrepancy in the reported acreage. Fremont Paving and Redi Mix, Inc. would
like to update the acreage accounting and revise questions #8 through #13 of the report to show current
conditions.

#8 — 226 Acres are currently affected
#9 — 20 Number of acres that were newly affected during the current report year
#10 — 20 Number of acres that were reclaimed during the current report year
#11 - 20 Estimated new acreage to be affected in the next report year
#12 — 20 Estimated acres to be reclaimed in the next report year.
#13 — 70 Total acres backfilled/graded/seeded
The seed application method was drill seeding with 70 acres topsoil replaced at a depth of 6
inches. 70 acres were mulched at an application rate of 1.0 tons/acre and was crimped in with a tractor.

Fremont anticipates seeking release of the 70 acres with the remaining acres being re-evaluated in the
spring of next year.

ief of Operations
719-275-3264
719-529-0916
jodi@arycorp.com

Sincerely,

ASPHALT ¥ CONCRETE J SAND & GRAVEL
Equal Opportunity Employer



